om- ‘Redacted ‘

Fr
Sent: 4/4/2011 3:38:28 PM
To: 'psw@cpuc.ca.gov' (psw@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Dowdell, Jennifer (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKDS),
'Chan, Jovita' (jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: FW: PG&E Meeting Request - April 7 afternoon

Phil - forgot to cc you on this meeting request.

Thank you.

Redacted

From: ‘Redacted

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:26 PM

To: 'Chan, Jovita'

Cc:  Dowdell, Jennifer

Subject: PG&E Meeting Request - April 7 afternoon

Hello - attached is a meeting request to brief Commissioner Sandoval's Advisor on the Gas
Transmission and Storage Rate Case. We would like to meet on Thursday, April 7, anytime after 1:00
p.m.

Thank you.

‘ Redacted ‘

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry

Vice President, Regulatory Relations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
‘Redacted
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